Arshad Aziz Khan Niazi

Junior Assistant

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

Charli Hangout , Gulshan Planza, 6th Road Stop, Rawalpindi

Email: arshadaziz.scme@gmail.com

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Arshad Aziz Khan Niazi is working as Junior Assistant in the School of Chemical & Materials Engineering. Dr. Arshad Aziz Khan Niazi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BA in Journalism, Political Science, Persian University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2001 - 2004
F.A in Economics, Islamic Studies, Civics BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1997 - 1999
Matric (SSC) in Physics, Chemistry, Biology BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1996 - 1997
Experience	
Junior Assistant School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2020- Present
Junior Assistant School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2019 - 2020
LDC School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2015 - 2019
LDC School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2010 - 2015
Computer Operator / Office Ass Builders Associates (Pvt) Ltd , 15 Abu Bakar Block, New Gardon Town Lahore	2005 - 2009
Attendant	2000 - 2002